



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date May 30, 1989

From  George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject City Council Order #9 of May 22, 1989 Re: "Elmwood Avenue"

The Traffic Department did collect data to determine the impact on the area streets due to the closing of Elmwood Avenue to traffic. After reviewing the data it was decided that some of the data collected by our automatic counting machines were incorrect. We are now in the process of collecting more data to insure an accurate count and a picture of what has actually occurred in this area.

We will inform you of the results of this study and the date and time of a public meeting to discuss these findings.

GT:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 5, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 9 of May 22, 1989 regarding the closing of Elmwood Avenue, I submit the attached report from the Traffic and Parking Department.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

A-3

Re: closing of Elmwood Ave.

In City Council,

June 5, 1989

6-5-89

Placed on file.

City Council
June 5, 1989